

## CHAPTER 1103

## SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHERS

H. F. 2368

AN ACT to repeal the authority of the special education division of the department of public instruction to provide standards and certification for special education teachers.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section two hundred eighty-one point three (281.3), Code 1977, is amended by striking subsection two (2).

Approved June 12, 1978

## CHAPTER 1104

## OBSOLETE AND INCONSISTENT PROVISIONS OF THE CODE

H. F. 2033

AN ACT relating to obsolete or inconsistent provisions of the Code.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section two hundred eighty-six A point five (286A.5), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

286A.5 INFORMATION FURNISHED BY SCHOOL DISTRICT. At the close of each school year, but not later than July 5 fifth, the local district or merged area school shall supply to the state department of public instruction the information required for calculation of the amount reimbursable to the district for elementary and secondary school. For any day student who has been enrolled on a less than a full school-day basis, the reimbursement shall be calculated proportionately to the portion for which he or she is enrolled as shall be determined by the state department of public instruction. ~~For school districts operating a junior college or community college, the aid to the district for such college shall be separately appropriated, calculated, prorated when necessary, and paid as hereinafter provided in sections 286A.8 to 286A.10.~~ Forms for reporting information to calculate aid for elementary and secondary school purposes shall be supplied by the state department of public instruction to each school district not later than June 4 first. On or before August 4 first, the

state department of public instruction shall furnish to the state comptroller estimates of the amount reimbursable for the year to each school district for general aid for elementary and secondary school purposes and upon said estimates the state comptroller shall, on or about August 4 first, make payment of the first half of the annual amount appropriated for such general aid. After all such claims have been calculated for the year and validated for accuracy, the state department of public instruction shall certify the same to the state comptroller prior to February 4 first. On or about February 4 first, the state comptroller shall make payment to the school districts, of the balance of the amount appropriated for such general aid, which, when taken with the first half payment, conforms to the amount of full year reimbursement due each school district as then validated and certified by the state department of public instruction. In the event that the amount appropriated for reimbursement of the school districts for such purposes is insufficient to pay in full the amounts to each of the school districts or merged areas, then the amount of each payment shall be reduced by the state comptroller in the ratio that the total respective funds appropriated and available for such aid bears to the respective total amounts certified for reimbursement. All funds received or to be received under the provisions of this chapter shall be taken into account and considered by each school district or merged area when estimating the amount required for the general fund.

Sec. 2. Section two hundred eighty-six A point ten (286A.10), unnumbered paragraph one (1), and subsections one (1) and two (2), Code 1977, are amended to read as follows:

Payment of the aid provided in ~~sections-286A.8-and~~ section 286A.9 shall be made to each merged area ~~and to each school district operating a junior or community college on a quarterly basis~~, at the end of each quarter of the school year, which commences on July 4 first and ends on the following June 30 thirtieth, in the following manner:

1. At the close of each school year but not later than July 5 fifth, the board of directors of each such ~~school district or~~ merged area shall certify to the state department of public instruction the information necessary to compute the aid entitlement, as hereinabove provided, for the school year ending on June 30 thirtieth immediately preceding the said July 4 first. In addition thereto, each said board shall certify to the state department, its best bona fide estimate

of what the same data and information will be for the school year that commences upon the said July 4 first, and ends on the following June 30 thirtieth.

2. On the basis of estimates certified, as provided in subsection 1 hereof, thirty percent of the anticipated aid entitlement for each such ~~school-district-or~~ merged area shall be paid to the ~~district-or~~ merged area at the end of each of the first three quarters of the school year for which said estimates have been certified. The aid payment for the fourth quarter shall be equal to the difference between the aggregate aid payments for the first three quarters and the total amount of aid entitlement computed on the basis of the actual information required for calculation, as certified in the following July, plus or minus such pro rata amount as may be necessary to make the aggregate total of general school aid paid to all such ~~school-districts-or~~ merged areas, ~~as the case may be~~, for the said year equal to the respective amounts of aid funds appropriated for payment to such ~~districts or~~ areas in the said year.

Sec. 3. Chapters twenty-two (22)<sup>\*</sup>, twenty-eight C (28C), thirty (30), one hundred eighty-two (182), two hundred seven (207), two hundred nine (209); and sections twenty-five A point fourteen (25A.14), subsection six (6), twenty-nine A point fifty-six (29A.56), one hundred thirty-five point sixteen (135.16), one hundred thirty-five point seventeen (135.17), one hundred forty-seven point twenty-three (147.23), two hundred eighteen point six (218.6) through two hundred eighteen point eight (218.8), two hundred eighteen point thirty-four (218.34) through two hundred eighteen point thirty-nine (218.39), two hundred thirty-four point six (234.6), subsection two (2), two hundred thirty-four point eight (234.8)<sup>\*\*</sup>, two hundred thirty-five point four (235.4), two hundred forty-five point sixteen (245.16), two hundred eighty-six A point eight (286A.8), and three hundred thirty-two point forty-five (332.45) through three hundred thirty-two point forty-eight (332.48), Code 1977, and section three hundred thirty-two point forty-nine (332.49), Code 1977 Supplement are repealed.

Approved April 17, 1978

\*See §64.6(23) of the Code

\*\*See §239.16 of the Code